CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

At a meeting of the **STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE)** held at Room 14, Priory House, Chicksands, Shefford SG17 5TQ on Wednesday, 22 September 2010.

PRESENT

Jane Chipperton (Chairman) Cllr John Street (Vice-Chairman)

Group A: Sister Aiden Richards Roman Catholic Church Representative

Mary Sullivan Roman Catholic Church Representative

Marion Roberts Free Church Representative
Mohsin Malik Muslim Representative
Nina Leigh Jewish Representative
Ven Akurala Samitha Buddhist Representative

Hindu Representative Sikh Representative

Group B: Rev. Anne Crawford Church of England Representative

Tom Waterworth Church of England Representative Church of England Representative

Group C: Chris Spurgeon Head Teacher, St Marys Lower Clophill

School

Kathleen Eldridge Secondary RE Specialist, Redborne

Upper School

Jacquie Binks Middle Schools Rep, Etonbury Middle

School

Linda Hardy Primary School Rep., Toddington St

Georges Lower School

Janet Day Special School Rep, Weatherfield

Special School

Group D: Cllrs: Angela Barker

Fiona Chapman MBE

David Jones
D J Lawrence

Apologies for Absence: **Group A** Ven Akurala Samitha

Group B Group C

Group D Cllr Angela Barker, Cllr Fiona Chapman

and Cllr David Jones

Officers in Attendance: Martha Clampitt – Democratic Services Officer

Celina Jagusz – Democratic Services Administrator

Steve Morrow – School Improvement Officer

SACRE/10/1 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

RESOLVED

that the Minutes of the meeting of the Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education (SACRE) held on 10 June 2010 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

The Chairman clarified some points with regards to the minutes as set out below.

- (i) Celebrating RE It was noted that a walk could be organised along the John Bunyan Trail, possibly with tea at the end.
- (ii) Feedback from SACRE noted that the HMI (Her Majesty's Inspector) report did not accurately reflect schools in Bedfordshire as only one school was inspected in the LA. Voluntary Aided schools are not inspected by HMI.
- (iii) Holocaust Memorial Day 2010 It was noted that in relation to this item, Redborne Upper School had funded the catering for this event.

The Chairman drew attention to actions taken since the last meeting as set out below.

Clarification would be sought on details for the submission of the Annual Report to QCDA further to changes in that organisation.

The Chairman drew attention to Celebrating RE and presented leaflets listing the celebrations due to take place in March 2011. The website is now live: www.celebratingre.org.

The Development Plan had been re-written by the School Improvement Advisor and he asked that any comments be sent to him. The updated plan is attached to these minutes.

The SACRE noted that more training would be needed now that there are fewer RE Advisors and that there was a need for professional RE groups. The School Improvement Advisor will contact the Secondary RE Specialist at Redborne Upper School to discuss a review of training.

The future of Continual Professional Development was considered and a request for more training outside of school hours and on training days. The School Improvement Advisor indicated that he would contact the voluntary sector. The Chairman agreed to write a letter to Central Bedfordshire Council asking for clarification on the way forward and what, if any, support they can offer with regards to the Local Authority Curricullum Advisor vacancy.

In connection with resource availability, the Chairman referred to the Faith Directory produced by the Diocese of St Albans and also the Bedfordshire RE website (www.beds-re-resources.org.uk/).

SACRE/10/2 SACRE Annual Report

The School Improvement Advisor provided the first draft of the Annual Report and asked volunteers to take a section and update it for the next Annual Report.

The following people agreed to be responsible for:-

ļ

It was suggested that a letter could be sent out to all schools asking for examples of good practice in RE to use within the report. The School Improvement Advisor agreed to send out a letter on behalf of Central Bedfordshire SACRE asking that all examples be sent to Nina Leigh who will collate the results.

The School Improvement Advisor also advised that there was a budget of £1000 to cover the printing of the new Annual Report.

SACRE/10/3 GCSE and A Level Results

The School Improvement Advisor presented a paper collating the results of the GCSE short courses and full courses on RE based on data from nine of the ten upper schools in Central Bedfordshire.

The School Improvement Advisor informed the Group of an increase in boys taking RE GCSEs in recent years. Previously it had been predominantly girls.

It was noted that the RE GCSEs had been perceived as being easy but that this had now changed with more specific and more detailed answers being required.

The SACRE was keen to invite presentations at future meetings to gain greater clarity on education matters and ideas were sought on suitable organisations to contact.

SACRE/10/4 Agreed Syllabus Costs and Timescales

The School Improvement Advisor presented an updated table of Agreed Syllabus meetings as requested at the last SACRE meeting in June.

The Chairman noted that a questionnaire was due to be sent out to all schools on the new agreed syllabus and the results collated via Survey Monkey.

SACRE/10/5 Holocaust Memorial Day 2011

It was noted that there was now a partnership between the Diocese of St Albans, Bedford Borough Council and Central Bedfordshire Council for the setting up of the Holocaust Memorial Day. Enquiries into possible joint funding by the three organisations would be made.

The Chairman informed the Group of a unique Lithuanian exhibition, developed by a group in London, which could be used to form the basis of the 2011 Holocaust Memorial Day. This exhibition was free to use but there would be cost implications with regards to erection and dismantling. The Chairman was in discussion with the Partnership to cover funding for this. It was noted that the exhibition could be extended by including artwork by children from local schools.

The Chairman asked the Group to consider possible venues and it was agreed to look at the availability of the Council Chamber at Priory House. The Chairman also asked for ideas to be sent to her for the 2012 Memorial Day.

SACRE/10/6 Humanist Representation

The SACRE had agreed at the meeting on 10 June 2010 to defer the issue of the response to the letter from the Humanist Society to this meeting.

The Group considered whether to listen to a humanist presentation on the humanist point of view. A vote was carried out in accordance with the Constitution of the SACRE.

On the Chairman's casting vote it was AGREED

to invite a humanist representative to the next meeting of SACRE and that the presentation be held prior to the main meeting.

The Chairman asked that the group prepare for this by looking at the Humanist website (www.humanism.org.uk) in advance of the presentation.

SACRE/10/7 Central Bedfordshire Council - Equality Forum

The SACRE considered the relationship between SACRE and the Central Bedfordshire Equality Forum and any areas of work which overlapped. It was agreed to invite Clare Harding, Corporate Policy Advisor (Equality and Diversity) from the Equality Group to do a presentation on their work.

(Note: The meeting commenced at 2.00 p.m. and concluded at 4.10 p.m.)